

Dakota County CDA Site Map

Home

Housing Resources

- **Senior Housing (pull)**
 - Applicants
(Included: How to Apply, Flow Chart Diagram of Steps)
 - Developments
 - FAQ
- **Workforce Housing (pull)**
 - Applicants
(Included: How to Apply, Flow Chart Diagram of Steps)
 - Developments
 - FAQ
- **Scattered Site Public Housing**
 - Applicants
(Included: How to Apply, Flow Chart Diagram of Steps)
 - Colleen Loney Manor
 - Scattered Site Public Housing
- **Colleen Loney Manor**
- **Youth Supportive Housing**
- **Rental Assistance (pull)**

****May reorganize bullet levels based on First Scribe Suggestions****

 - Housing Choice Voucher (Section 8)
 - Project Based Voucher Family Self Sufficiency
 - Family Unification
 - Shelter Plus Care
 - Bridges
 - Veteran's Affairs Supportive Housing
 - Other Rental Assistance Resources
 - Private Market Vacancy Listing
 - Dakota County Emergency Assistance
 - Resources in Dakota County
 - Violence Against Women Act (checked with JK – required to have)
- **Homeownership (pull)**
 - First Time Homebuyer Program
 - Downpayment & Closing Cost Assistance
 - Mortgage Credit Certificate

Comment [SK1]: Keep this page here, but add it as a category below, too.

Deleted: Program -

Deleted: Program

Deleted: Program

Deleted: Links

- Homebuyer Education
 - Home Stretch Homebuyer Education Program
 - Framework Online Homebuyer Education Program
 - Pre-Purchase Counseling
- Mortgage Foreclosure
 - Foreclosure Information Sessions
 - Mortgage Foreclosure Prevention Program
 - Other Foreclosure Resources
 - Making Home Affordable
 - Minnesota Home Ownership Center
- Home Improvement
 - Home Improvement Loan Program
 - Rehabilitation Loan Program
 - Fix Up Loan Program
- Weatherization & Energy Efficiency
- Other Programs & Resources

CDA Clients & Residents

- **Housing Choice Voucher (tailored to current voucher holders)**
 - Will include: Change reporting forms, rent affordability calculator
- **CDA Housing Residents**
 - Senior Housing
 - Work Orders
 - Change Reporting Form
 - Rent Calendars
 - Workforce Housing
 - Work Orders
 - Change Reporting Form
 - Rent Calendars
 - Scattered Site Public Housing
 - Work Orders
 - Change Reporting Form
 - Rent Calendars
 - Colleen Loney Manor
 - Work Orders
 - Change Reporting Form
 - Rent Calendars

Deleted: (pull)

Moved (insertion) [1]

Moved up [1]: Senior Housing -
 Work Orders -
 Change Reporting Form -
 Rent Calendars -

Deleted: Residents

Formatted

- [Rental Assistance](#)
 - [Change Reporting Form](#)
 - [Rent Affordability Calculator](#)
 - [Utility Allowance Schedule](#)
- [Lincoln Place](#)
 - [Work Orders](#)
 - [Change Reporting Form](#)
 - [Rent Calendars](#)

Formatted

Formatted

Economic Development

- [Community Development Block Grant Program](#)
- [Redevelopment Program](#)
- [Redevelopment Incentive Grant Program](#)
- [Dakota County Economic Development Strategy](#)
- **Open To Business**
- **Greater MSP**
- **Next Generation Broadband**

Doing Business with the CDA

- **Rental Property Owners & Managers**
 - Rental Property Owner Workshops
 - EPA Training
 - Participate in the Housing Choice Voucher Program
 - Rental Rehabilitation Loan Program
- **Contracting Opportunities**
- **Investors & Lenders (must beef up Investors and Lenders page)**
- **Housing Finance and Development**
 - Housing Improvement Area
 - Housing Opportunities Enhancement Program (HOPE)
 - Low Income Housing Tax Credits
 - Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds
 - Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
 - HOME Investment Partnership Program

Deleted: <#>Redevelopment Tools for Cities & Towns... [1]

Auxiliary Navigation

- **About The CDA**
 - Mission & History
 - Fair Housing Information
 - Leadership
 - Board of Commissioners

- Meeting Dates/Schedules/Packets
 - [Executive Director](#)
 - [Senior Leadership](#)
- Employment
- **News & Publications (feature area aggregate)**
 - CDA Publications
 - CDA Today
 - Owner Newsletters
 - Resident Newsletters
 - News & Events
 - Press Releases
 - Public Notices
 - Upcoming Events
 - Reports & Plans
 - CAFR
 - CDA Public Housing Agency Plan
 - CAPER – [Remove Old CAPERS](#)
 - Dakota County Consolidated Plan
 - Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan
 - Housing Data
 - Quick Stats
 - Dakota County Housing Needs Assessment (take 2005 off)
 - Dakota County Rental Market Survey
- **Links**
 - Local Government Agencies
 - Dakota County
 - City of Apple Valley
 - City of Burnsville
 - City of Eagan
 - City of Farmington
 - City of Hastings
 - City of Inver Grove Heights
 - City of Lakeville
 - City of Mendota Heights
 - City of Rosemount
 - City of South St. Paul
 - City of West St. Paul
 - Housing Related Associations & Organization
 - Dakota County CAP Agency
 - Home Ownership Center

- HousingLink
- Look Before you Leap
- Metropolitan Council
- Minnesota Housing
- Minnesota Housing Partnership
- Minnesota HUD Office
- Minnesota Workforce Center – Dakota County
- U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

- **Forms (Tentative: Discuss with First Scribe form organization)**

- **Contact Us**

- Hours & Directions
- Comments
- Staff Directory

Deleted: Facebook [↗](#)
Twitter [↗](#)

Redevelopment Tools for Cities & Township

Community Development Block Grant Program

Redevelopment Program

Redevelopment Incentive Grant Program